Turner, Sue
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From: Strand, Linda

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 10:51 AM
To: Turner, Sue

Ce: Madigan, Marcia

Subject: VIPS & Homercom Mothers

SUGAR GROVE ELEM.
YOLUNTEERS AND HOMEROOM MOTHERS

Barb Wheeler Beth Reynolds
Nicole Blair Michelle Johnson
Amber Darling Jennifer Olander
Kerri Baran Brandi Gourley

Christine Chase

Jodi Ingerson

Holly Jaquay

Credence Carlson

Tonya Whitney Wanda Vibbert
Angela McKane Cathy Melice
Mary Johnson Tricia Donnell
Dot Knapp Misty Sanders
Wendy Ciprich Tammy Trawick
Lee Woodin 1.isa West
Nicole Haight Doreen Maine
Angie Hoffman Tracey Shelton
Valerie Toplovich Lisa Hagberg
Dawn Carr Vikki Oaks
Stephanie Morse Alicia Wilson
Monica Flasher Pete Flasher
Lauri Johnson Lynette Hedman
Brian Rutsky Martha Gauge
Rhonda Schnars Michelle Rizzardi
Karen Borland Karen Morse
Sue Flasher Judy Satterfield
Valerie Thompson Pam McMillen

Jull Schutt

Holly Coffaro

Michelle Enos Michelle Apthorp
Jennifer Blake Brenda McMillen
Carrie Lookenhouse Barbara Dunn
Kim Irvin Ellen Chapman
Angie Clever April Gourley

Mellissa McArthur

L.isa Haner

Heather Morrison

Rebecca Mortenson

Debbie Jackson

Kathey Arford

Amy Flaisman

Tina Gourley

9/21/2007



SSELC
Volunteers
2007-2008

Amanda McElhatten
Amy Margan
Amy Wolf
Bobbie Mohney
Brandi Bickling
Brandon Deppen
Brenda Nuhfer
Brenda Whyte
Carla Ferry

Chris Whyte
Christine Hoffner
Chuck Gern

Dan Loewenheim
Daniel Vanselow
Dawn Swanson
Dawnya Walter
DeAnna Hawk
Dehbie Giambrone
Dede Latimer
Dena Pratt
Denise Bullock
Dottie Bondarek
Dottie Lobdell
Emily Mintzer
Erica Madigan
Erin Napolitan
Fonda Johnsen
Gina Jackson
Hope Sullivan
Jacqueline Arp
Jaime Daugharthy
James Swanson
Jana Manks
Janel Duck

Jean Gorton

Jen Lynds
Jennifer Gray
Jennifer Madril
Jennifer Sobkowski
Jessica Arnold
Jessica Campbell
Jessica Klein
Jessica Kreckel
Jessie Gemn

Jim Bondarek
Jodi Holland
Jodie Vanselow
Julie Fisher
Karen Biair

Kate Barnes
Kathie Duckett
Kathie Kratz
Kathy Buerkle
Kathy Lawson
Kathy McNeal
Kellie Carlson
Buffy O'Neil

Kelly Berlin

Ken Hahn
Kimberly Black
Kristin Moore
Kristy Kramer
Lathisa Markham
Laura Drake
Laurie Matson
Lea Ann Adams
t.eah Thomas
Lori Hahn

Lori McChesney
Lukia Douvios
Margaret Funari
Maria Nelson
Marsha Nordstrom
Martha Dexter
Mary Fankhouser
MaryBeth Smith
Melinda Morse
Melissa Edwards
Melissa Fiscus
Michael Striker
Michele Deppen
Michele Pinkerton
Mike Farrell
Monica Doty
Nicole Chase
Nicole Drozdiel
Nicole Senske
Pam Striker
Pamela Hahn
Patty California
Rachael McAvoy
Rehecca Dutchess
Ruth Zavinski
Samantha Rafalski
Sarah Klenck
Scott Lynds
Shari Manges
Sharon Harding
Sheryl Cirto

Sibyl Repine
Sondra Sveda
Stacy Smith
Stephanie Arnold
Stephanie Ruhlman
Stephanie Zinger
Tami Turner
Tania Centra
Tara Krupp

Terry Eklund
Theresa Farrell
Theresa Himes
Tiffany Lester
Tiffany Tremblay
Tracy Mayer



Beaty/Warren Middle School

2007/2008 School Year

Last Name First Name|
Pinkerton Michele
Proper Suzette
Reynolds Bonnie
Rosenquist Debra
Ruhlman Brenda
Sabat Darla
Sandberg Marlene
Shine Kimberlee
Skinner Brandy
Smith Marcia
Stewart Susan
Sumner Kim
Swanson Dawn
Tarpenning Elaine
Thompson-Cari Lori
Tome-Nystrom | Tracy
Valdez Lori
Wamer Kim
Whipp Denise
Whipp Joseph
Wojtkiewicz  |Betty Jo
Wortman Jennifer

Last Name |First Name
Abplanalp Sharon
Ahlgren Lynn
Beardsley Jane
Betts Tawni
Blair Karen
Blair Sheree
Boger Vivien
Bradley Amy
Brown Theresa
Cotton Kathleen
DeSimone Rhonda
Dominick Ericka
Donovan Stacey
Dziendziel Norm
Ellsworth Beth
Flagella Dianna
Haslett Chris
Hawkins Kate
Henry Dawn
Hoffman Tanya
Ishman Darby
Johnson Kathy
Jordan Andrew
Justice Amy
Kightlinger Tammy
Kittell Tracey
Kulka BJ
Kupchella Pam
Lang Kathy
Lasecki il
Latimer Dede
Matson Randy
Matson Laurie
McGrail Sharon
Miko Jodi
Mott Kristina
Mullen Michelie
Nolan Terrie
Nuhfer Brenda

9/13/07



